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Eric Fryson 

From: Cooper, Roberta G [Roberta.G.Cooper@CenturyLink.com] 

Sent: Monday, August 06,20122:41 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fI.us 

Cc: Masterton, Susan S 

Subject: Notice of Adoption- CenturyLink and Access Point Agreement 

Attachments: Notice of Adoption- Access Point Inc 8-6-12.pdf 

Filed on Behalf of: Susan S. Masterton 
Senior Corporate Counsel 
CenturyLink 
315 S. Calhoun Street, Suite 500 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: 850/599-1560 
Email: susan.masterton@centurylink.com 

Docket No. N/A 

Title of filing: Notice of Adoption with Modifications of Interconnection, Unbundling, 
Collocation and Resale Agreement between 

QuantumShift Communications, Inc. and Embarq Florida, Inc. d/b/a 
CenturyLink by Access Point, Inc. 

Filed on behalf of: CenturyLink 

__5___No of pages: 

Description: Notice of Adoption with Modifications of Interconnection, Unbundling, 
Collocation and Resale Agreement between 

QuantumShift Communications, Inc. and Embarq Florida, Inc. d/b/a 
CenturyLink by Access Point, Inc. 

Roberta Cooper 
Legal Assistant 111- Susan Masterton and Kevin Zarling 
Voice: 850-599-15631 Fax: 850-224-0794 
Email: Roberta.G.Cooper@centurvlink.com 
315 S. Calhoun Street, Suite 500 ITallahassee, FL 32301 
Mailstop: FLTLHZ0501-5001 

This e-mail may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the Intended recipient(s). Any review, use, distribution or 
disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient (or authorized to receive for the recipient), ~;~~r ~~t~ct. I..!! ~.~ I: [" r~·. - [­
the sender and delete all copies of the message. . . .. . 

o5 3 3 7 AUG -6 ~ 

FPSC-C01'1~llSSI0H CLERK 
8/612012 


mailto:Roberta.G.Cooper@centurvlink.com
mailto:susan.masterton@centurylink.com


~"t: c· L·· k~.. ,~entury .In m 

August 6, 2012 

VIA E-FlJtINSi 
Ms. Ann Cole 
Office ofCotninission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commiasion 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399·0850 

Re: 	 Notice of Adoptio~ with. Modifications of Interconnection, Unbundlin& Collocation @lld 
Resale. Agreement between QuantLunSbift Conununi~tiPIl$, Inc. andEmbarq Florida, 
Inc. d/b/a CenturyLinkby Access Point, Inc. 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Embarq Florida, Inc. d/b/a CenturyLink.hetebyprovideS notice to th~Florida Public 
Service Commission of the adoption witb :tnQdification~ by Access Point, Inc. of the 
Interconnection, Unbundling, CQIl()C$tion and Resale Agreemententeted . intQ by QuantwnShift 
Communieations~ lnc~ and Etnbarq Florlda,lnc. d/b/a: Cent:uryLink which was filed with the 
Commiasion in DocketNo. l10319. Access Point, Inc. is adopting the agreement as provided by 
Se.ction 252(i) ofthe Telecommunications Act of1996.· . 

If you have any qu~tior.ts on this matter, please contact my assistant Roberta Cooper-at 
850-599..1563. 

Sincerely, 

lsi Susan S. Mutalon 
Susan S. Masterton 

cc: 	 Access Point, Inc. 

Susan&.. Mastenon 
Senior C9fl?~)fate Cpun$eJ 
315S.Calhouo Street. SuIte 600 
T,llahassee, FL 32301 
650-599-1560 (voice) 
850"224'O1~ ffl)x) 
susan.mastertonOcentutylink.como5 3 3 7 AUG -6 ~ 
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INTERCONNECTION, COLLPCATlQN AND RESALE AGREEMENT 


FOR THE STATE 


OF 


FLORIDA 


and 


Embatq Florida, Inc. dlb/aCanturyLlnk 


EXPIRATION: DtQerni)8r 11. 2013 
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INTERCONNECTION, COLLOCATION AND RESALE AGREEMENT 

This Interconnection, Collocation and Resale Agr88tnent ("Agreement,,) Is entered into by and 
between AQCess Point, 'nc., ("CLEC"), a North Carolina corpora~on, . and Embarq Florida Inc. Ctba 
CenturyLlnk ("CenturyUnk") a Florida corpOration. Which ar8'collectively referred to herein as' "the 
Parties", to establf$h the tal" •• terms and conditions for 10081 interconnection and the exchange of Local 
traffic fOr the state of Florida. 

NOW THEREF~the Parties agree as fOllows: 

1. 	 ADOPTED AGREEMENT 

1.1 	 This Agreement between the Parties shall consistofthe Interconnection, Coflocati(1)n$nd 
Resale AgreemenFforttte state of Fl9fida entete9 into byand~n Quantum$hift 
C()rnmuni~tions, fnc•• an.d Embarq Florida. Inc" dbqCenturyLink~datedDecember 12. 
2011, as filed with the Florida Public Service Com",issIon CAdoptedAgreement··)~ 

1.2 	 This Agreem~tnt is made a part of and incorporates .. theterrns . and conditions of the 
Adopted Agreement. 

1.3 	 Except assetforth herein, the Adopted Agreement remains unchanged and In full fOrce 
andeffea. If! the.eventefs·confliCl between the terms· of the Adopted Agreement and 
thl$Agreement;this Agreemenfwillcontrot 

1.4 	 This Agreement shall supersede and replaoein full an}' and flll prior agreements, written 
and oral, between ClECano Centurylink pertaining to the subject matter hereof. 
applicable to the state of Florida. 

2. 	 PARnES 

For . the purposes of this Agreement. CLEC is hereby substituted in· the Adopted 
Agreement for QuantumShiftCommunications, Ine., and CenturyLink shall remain as the 
other Party to the Adopted Agreement. 

3. 	 PROViSIONS 

3.1 	 The Terms of the Qut!rntumShiftCommunie8tions, fnco's Agreementatebeing adopted by 
CLEC pursuant t6its statutory tights underSOctloo 252(1). Centurylink: does. not providec 
these Terms to CLEC a$ elthera. voluntary' or ~gotlated .ag~ent. Tl'te filing and 
p8fformer'lCttby CenturyLink of the Terms does notlnany waycon~ a waiver by 
CenturyLlnk. of any .position as to the . Terms ora .portion· thereof,. n.ordoesltconsUtute. e 
waiv&rbyCenturyLink of ell rigotsandremediesitmay have to seek Iltvtew of the Terms, 
or to seek review in any weyef any provisions included in these Terms as a result of 
CLEC's252(i)elecUoo. 

3.2 	 The Terms shall be subJect to any and eUepplicable laws. ru\es,or regulations that 
subsequently may be prescribed by any federal. state or local gOvernmer:na1 authority. 
To the. extent required by any such subsequentlypresOObed law, rule,orregulaUOn, the 
Parties agree to modify.il1writihg, theaffeeted term(s)and condition(s) Ofthis; Agreement 
to brlngtl'teminto compflaneewlth such law, rule. or regulation. . 

3.3 	 CenturyLinkreserves the right to deny to CLEC any obligation under or ~ncatlonofthe 
adopted Terms, In whole or in part,at any time: 

(a) 	 when the costs of providing the. Terms to CLECare g~ater than the costs of 
prOViding it to the original Signatory carrier; 

CemuryLlnk - Access Point 
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(b) 	 If the provision ·of the Terms to CLEO are not techniosllyfeasible: and/or to the 
extent CLEO already hal an eXilltinginterconnection agreement (or exlsting 
252(1) adoption) with CenturyLinkandthe Terms· were ClI?Provedbefore the date 
of approval of theexi~t1ng interconnection agreement (or the effeetlve·date of the 
existing 252{i) adoption), 

3.4 	 Should anysuch·condifiQnoa:ur, centuryLink will notify CLl:C in.writing an(j CenturyLfnk 
and CLEC agree to woO< towards any mutually agreeablealtemetive or resolution. 

3.5 	 ShOuld CLEe attempt to apply the adopted Terms in a manner that conflicts with the 
provisions set forth herein, CenturyLfnk reserves its right$ to seek apPropriate legal 
and/or .equitabterelief. 

4. 	 EFFECTIVE DATE AND TERM 

4.1 	 This Agreement will be e~tive only upon execution by both Parties unless prior 
CommiS$ionapproval is required. In which case. this Agreement shall be effective upon 
CommiS$fon approval; except that,ttleinitlatiop: of anew account. any new provision of 
s8f'Vice or Obligation. or any revision toourrently existing services or obllgalions . shall not 
take.effeetfor60 days to accommodate. required. iniUat proce$SeS. !Jnles, delayed by 
COmmission action. the "Effeqtlve Oate"·o1 tbiS.·Agreement for all purpo$8$ will be the 
latest date raflectedby the signing Parr ..s. 

4.2 	 This Agreement .stlall be. efft!CUve to and through December 1.1, 2013, and, unless 
cancefledor teoninated earlier .inaccordaoce with the tenns. bereof. If .neither Party 
eleCts to terminate this Agreement a$of the date of terminati~n of the Term, this 
AgreementshaU continue in force. and. effect on a month-to-month basis (each one-­
month P,$riQd con$1ituting a "Follow;.on Term") unless andl.lntn eencelledor terminated 
as provided in this Agreement. 

5. 	 NOTICES 

E~e&ptasotherwise provided,all notices and communication hereunder will be deemed 
to haveba8n duly given whel'lmade1n dng.8ntt delivered inpet'Son or deposited in the 
U.S, mail,certified, postage paid, return receipt rtQU8$led;and addressed as follows: 

Access Point: CenturyUnk 
Richard E. Brown, ceo Director Wholesale Contracts 
1100 Crescent (Steen, Suite 109 930 15th Street6th Floor Denver,CO 80202 
Cary, NC27~18 Email: . k 

Phone: 919-827...0449 Phone:3~~~ 

Emaif:Riehard.brown(§laccesspointlno.com 


With copy to 

Centuryl.ink Law Oepartrn8nt 
Associate General Counset, Interconnection 
1801caUfomia $treet. 9th Floor 
Denvf)l'. CO 80202 
EmaR.: l..egattlnter~@cer!tuO'(ink.com 
Phone; 303-'383.06553 

Centurylink- Acces&Point 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Access POint, Inc" and C:::enturyLink have caused this Agreement to be 
executed by their respective dtilyauthorizedrepreserttatiVes. 

ACCESS POINT, INC. 

I~~; 
~=~=...-._._----­

Richard E. Brown 

Printed Name 


CEO 
Iitfe 

7/13/2012 

Date 

EMBARQ F]"ORJPA, INC.. DBA 
CENTURVUNK 

Signature 

L. I, ChrlsteMtn 
Printed ",ame 

Qi!'e2lor- Who!esilft Qontracts 
Title . 

7/16/2012 
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